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Pacione, Michael

From: ‘ Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 12:04 PM

To: Parker, Wanda

Cc: Arif, Syed, Pacione, Michael; Sharma, Sangeeta; Kuberski, Garry; Young, Michael; Shine,
Caroline; Jones, Dina S.

Subject: RE: Excel Dry Cleaners

W)

Good morning Wandal! ﬁﬁ’/ﬁ g

It has been quite a while since we last communicated. Hope all is going well in the Central District.

Am forwarding your request on to Michael Pacione who is our new PERC Dry Cleaner AGP permitting contact and
resource person. Michael comes from our former Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources and is replacing Marnie
Brynes in the wake of our headquarters reorganization.

Mike’s contact information is as follows: : j ; /VZ#?/OJL/

Michael.Pacione@dep.state.fl.us
(850) 717-9032
Internal 59532

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call

Have a great day!

et

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

W CommanicaTe

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records {aw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



From: Parker, Wanda

. Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 10:47 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Sharma, Sangeeta; Kuberski, Garry; Young, Michael; Shine, Caroline; Jones, Dina S.
Subject: Excel Dry Cleaners

Hi Dick,

Per the print screen below, please deactivate the GP for Excel Dry Cleaners 0830139 because the
permit has expired and the Perc machine was removed in 2009 per Danielle Owens’ inspection on
4/1/09.
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update the violation.

Check here to perform a Quick Resolve on this activity. The date the violation was Resolved and Closed ma:
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Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Wanda Parker-Garvin
Environmental Manager
Atr Resources Management
Central District



3319 Maguire Blod. Ste 232

. Orlando, FL. 32803-3767

Wanda. Parker@dep.state.fl.us
" Phone: 407-897-2934




